APPENDIX 4

Tania Jardim

From: Busfield, Louise <Louise.Busfield@dorset.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 08 September 2021 08:29

To: Licensing Com

Cc: Dorset Police Licensing; lisa.gilligan@freeths.co.uk

Subject: FW: Proposed conditinos in respect of ALDI Full Variations

Attachments: M188346 Full Variation ALDI Holdenhurst Road.pdf; M188348 Full Variation ALDI

Wallisdown Road.pdf; Proposed conditions for Full Variation applcations ALDLdocx

Good morning Licensing

Please see below conditions as below that have been mediated, and agreed, for inclusion on the above three Full
Variations for Aldi.

A CCTV system shall be installed and in operation at all times whilst the premises are open to the
public for licensable activities

The recording system shall be able to capture image of evidential quality and such recordings shall
be retained for as long as the system is able (whilst retaining the high-quality image) and in any
event for a minimum of 31 days. The CCTV system must be kept in a secure environment under the
control of the Manager or other responsible named individual. Store management shall be trained
to view and download CCTV footage. For urgent matters, at all times officers shall be able to view
CCTV footage to verify if a reported offence is covered and, whenever required, CCTV shall be
downloaded and made available in a viewable format to the officer as soon as reasonably
practicable. For non-urgent matters, CCTV shall be available to view and download at all times
during normal office hours

All equipment shall have a constant and accurate time and date generation.

Refusals forms to be completed as standard procedure on the tills by the Store Assistant at the point of
refusal.

The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 policy. Challenge 25 posters shall be displayed in
prominent positions at the premises.

Members of staff shall be in respect of the sale of age restricted products and documented records
shall be retained.

Refresher training shall be provided every six months as a minimum and records shall be kept of this.

All training records shall be kept and made available to the Licensing Authority or the Police as soon
as possible and in any event within 7 days of request.

No bottled or canned super-strength beer, lager or cider of 6% ABV or above shall be sold in the core
range at the premises other than speciality/ artisan beer, lager or cider.

Alcohol shall not be sold in open containers and the consumption of alcohol on the premises shall
not be permitted.

No customers carrying open alcoholic drinks shall be permitted on the premises.



Kind regards,

Louise

Louise Busfield 8952

Licensing Officer

Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team

Prevention Department Bournemouth Police Station Dorset Police
E: louise.busfield@dorset.pnn.police.uk T: 01202 222445 M: 07912 899315
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From: Lisa Gilligan <Lisa.Gilligan@freeths.co.uk>

Sent: 06 September 2021 11:38

To: Busfield, Louise <Louise.Busfield@dorset.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: FW: Proposed conditinos in respect of ALDI Full Variations

Hi Louise,
As discussed please see attached my suggested amends to the proposed conditions.

I have made the amendments to reflect Aldi’s standard procedures but | hope they still retain the spirit of what you
are seeking to achieve.

Happy to discuss.
Kind regards

Lisa

Lisa Gilligan
T: 0845 272 5723 | I I

F: 0845 634 2596
M: 07810 812 019
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For a comprehensive range of guidance on Coronavirus and Brexit developments in a number of key areas, please visit our
Coronavirus and Brexit Exchanges (www.freeths.co.uk/coronavirus and www. freeths.co.uk/brexit-exchange/)
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